Jim Crew

From: Jim Crew

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 10:03 AM

To: '11739-80860337 @requests.muckrock.com’

Cc: Bob Buckhorn (Bob.Buckhorn@tampagov.net); Dennis Rogero; Ali Glisson

(Ali.Glisson@tampagov.net); Shirley Foxxknowles; Sandy Marshall; Marcella Hamilton;
Bridgett McCormick (Bridgett.McCormick@tampagov.net); Debra Rotolo

Subject: Public Records Request #2014-044 re: E-correspondence regarding homeless laws,
ordinances and policies...

Attachments: 2014-044 Aaron Cantu (MuckRock News).pdf; 2014-044 Deposit receipt.pdf

Hi Aaron,

Thank you for your deposit toward estimated costs re: your subject request (see attached). The actual final costs
relating to your request are as follows:

- Time required for legal review of known available responsive e-mails identified by Mayor’s Office: 1.5 hours @
$45.45/hr = $68.18;

- 1CD to download copies: @ $1 each = $1.00;

- Mailing cost: postage = $2.50;

Total cost: $71.68 .

Per your request, the CD with the downloaded copies of e-mails from the Mayor’s Office has been mailed to:

MuckRock News

DEPT MR 11739

PO Box 55819

Boston, MA 02205-5819

As the total final cost in excess of your $70 deposit was minimal, and as a courtesy to you, we will consider your deposit
as payment in full for the records provided. Thanks again, and have a great day,

Jim Crew

Public Records Coordinator

Office of the City Clerk

(813) 274-7080

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The information contained in this email and accompanying attachments is intended only for the addressee(s) listed above.  If you are not the intended
recipient of this information, any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this information is strictly prohibited.  If you received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately by return email or by calling (813) 274-7080. In addition, please note that, pursuant to Florida Statute Chapter 119, this

or any other written or electronic communication with this office may be subject to public disclosure unless expressly exempt.

For more information about the City of "Tampa, please visit our website at Www.lampagov.net



From: 11739-80860337 @requests.muckrock.com on behalf of Aaron Cantu
<11739-80860337 @requests.muckrock.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 12:30 PM
To: Jim Crew
Subject: Freedom of Information Request: E-correspondence regarding homeless

laws, ordinances and policies

May 14, 2014

City of Tampa, Mayor's Office

306 East Jackson Street - Tampa, FL 33602
5th Floor North

To Whom It May Concern:
Pursuant to Florida's Sunshine Law (Fla. Stat. secs. 119.01 to 119.15 (1995)), | hereby request the following records:

All electronic correspondence between the mayor's office and the business improvement districts of the Greater Tampa
Bay Metropolitan Area regarding laws, ordinances and enforcement policies that affect the homeless living in the city.

All electronic correspondence between the mayor's office and the Greater Tampa Bay Chamber of Commerce regarding
laws, ordinances and enforcement policies affecting the homeless living in the city.

All electronic correspondence between the mayor's office and the Tampa Bay International Business Council regarding
laws, ordinances and enforcement policies affecting the homeless living in the city.

All electronic correspondence between the mayor's office and the Tampa Police Department regarding laws and
enforcement policies affecting the homeless living in the city.

| also request that, if appropriate, fees be waived as | believe this request is in the public interest. The requested
documents will be made available to the general public free of charge as part of the public information service at
MuckRock.com, processed by a representative of the news media/press and is made in the process of news gathering
and not for commercial usage.

In the event that fees cannot be waived, | would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of
fulfilling my request. | would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. | would request your response within ten (10)
business days.

Sincerely,
Aaron Cantu

Filed via MuckRock.com

E-mail (Preferred): 11739-80860337 @requests.muckrock.com

For mailed responses, please address (see note):

MuckRock News

DEPT MR 11739

PO Box 55819

Boston, MA 02205-5819

PLEASE NOTE the new address as well as the fact that improperly addressed (i.e., with the requester's name rather than
MuckRock News) requests might be returned by the USPS as undeliverable.
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